

Jan. 4, 1965

Regular meeting of the library board called to order at 7 p.m. by Janice Zink with all members present. After a discussion about the new minimum wage law, a motion was made by Sarah Eudora Crost that high school girls, hired for extra help, remain until they reach the age of 18 years, at which age their jobs will be terminated. The budget of the library will not permit payment of the wage of \$1.00 stipulated after the age of 18. It was agreed that Kathy Schmitz be given notice that by Feb. 1 her position would be terminated, and in the meantime her hours would be restricted to three per week. It was also agreed to train one new girl, between the age of 14 and 15, to replace Kathy, at this time. Hours of the other high school girls are to ~~xxx~~ remain the same. ~~no~~ ~~tion made by Helen Goble, seconded by Sarah Crist, that the library adopt the policy of not hiring school girls after the age of 18. Motion passed.~~ Motion made by Alys Saxton and seconded by Helen Goble that the president and librarian be authorized to act on the application of high school students for part time work. Motion carried. Report of the treasurer read and accepted, balance on hand Nov. 30, \$6,782.53, receipts during the month, \$422.50, expenses, \$631.71, balance Dec. 30, \$6,574.32. Librarian's reports were read by Evelyn Granzow and Sarah Crist. A request was read from Harold Kerbawy asking that books on Brazil be purchased for him as a memorial for Mrs. Keith Hall, in the amount of \$10 to \$12. A motion was made by Jane

Kilchenman, seconded by Alys Saxton that Alice Gurica, assistant librarian, be given a raise in pay from \$1.00 per hour to \$1.15 per hour, retroactive to Dec. 1, when such request was made, and that the new custodian, Mr. DeSerrano receive the same recompense as the former caretaker, \$1.05 per hour.

New books ordered included the following:

American Heritage History of Flight	Am. Heritage Editors
Bucko	Cliff Farrell
Epic of Medicine	Dr. Felix Marti-Ibanez
Hotel	Arthur Hailey
If Morning Ever Comes	Anne Tyler
A Knife for the Juggler	Manning Coles
The Purple Quest	Frank G. Slaughter
The Quality of Courage	Mickey Mantle
The Rival	Marcia Miller
Shakespeare's Theatre	Cyril Walter Hodges
Up the Down Stair-Case	Bel Kaufman
Your Future in Beauty Culture	Richard Belb
The Bible as History in Pictures	Dr. Warner Keller, B.M.C.
A Covenant With Death	Stephen Becker
Full Fathom Five	John Stewart Carter

Song and Garden Birds of North America National Geographic
with six records containing 70 bird songs

The Pike Lesson	Stanely and Janice Eerenstain
Laughter in Our House	Bianca Bradbury
State Champs	Leon Burgoyne (replacement--lost)
The Grizzly	Annabel and Edgar Johnson
Tice and the Golden Wings	Leo Lionni
Mystery of Black Diamonds	Phyllis Whitney (replace-l.b.)
Carolina's Courage	Elizabeth Yates
The Land and Wildlife of North America	Peter Furb
World Book, 1965 Annual	
from Literary Guild	
Hurry Sundown	K. B. Gilden
P.S. Wilkinson	C. D. Eryan

Alys Saxton
Sec'y

Feb. 1, 1965

Regular meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by president Janice Zink with two members absent, Jane Kilchenman and Evelyn Granzow. The treasurer reported a balance on hand Dec. 31 of \$6,574.32, expenses of \$807.04, receipts \$31.54, leaving a balance Jan. 31 of \$5,800.02. Petty cash balance was reported as \$4.57. Library reports were read by Sarah Crist and Alys Saxton. After discussion, members decided to try two, instead of the present three, high school girls as extra help. Kathy Schmitz has been replaced by Roberta Lonski, Linda James will remain for another year, until she reaches her 18th birthday in 1966; Jane Palmer, who will be 18 on March 11, will not be replaced. The motion was made by Sarah Crist and seconded by Helen Goble that for the present we have two girls as assistants in the library. Applications were read by Mrs. Zink from Roberta Lonski, Janet Muck, with a letter of recommendation from a teacher, Miss Luella Burkhardt; Peggy Saxton, and Susan Reed. The latter three ~~xxxxxx~~ were ordered placed on file and to be considered in the above order. It was decided to purchase a new magazine rack as soon as a catalog can be obtained. \$20 was received from Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Krueger for gift books for Mrs. Stanley Martin, the books to be selected by Carol Goff. Books purchased with the gift of \$100 from Dr. Shannon include Short Story History & Criticism, Readers Encyclopedia, National Geographic new index, 1947 to 1963, a Life book on Mexico, a book on the new mathematics, a beautiful American Heritage book on the Great West and Now You Can Fix Cars Easily. Books on hold, Jack Schaefer's Heroes Without Glory and Flight of the Falcon. *based to Apr?*

New books ordered were; non fiction:

Practice for the Armed Forces Tests	David R. Turner
Allergy Cooking	Marion L. Conrad
Readers Encyclopedia	Mrs. Rose Benet
Jacqueline Kennedy	Hall & Pinchot
Queen Victoria, Born to Succeed	E. Longford
Sixpence in Her Shoe	Phyllis McGinley
Motor's Auto Repair Manual, 1965	
The Banners and Glory	Ed of Army Times
The Thunder of the Bare Feet	J. W. Hamilton
Your Future in Elementary School Teaching	R. Shockley
America's Handyman Book, Staff, Family Handyman	
The Lonely Voice A study of Short Story	M. O'Donovan
Abraham Lincoln	P. M. Martin
Mother Goose & Nursery Rhymes	
xxx First Around the World	G. Sanderlin
Wake, the Story of a Battle	I. Werstein
Strictly for Secretaries	H & J Whitcomb
National Geographic Index 1947-1963	

Life World Library, Mexico
Life Science Library, Mathematics

W. Johnson
D. Bergamint

Fiction:

The Stolen Saddle	E. Booth
The Magic Schoolhouse	E. M. Comins
Ravenscroft	D. Eden
For Time and Eternity	P. Bailey
The Joyous Season	P. Dennis
Canary Yellow	E. Cadell
Case of the Troubled Trustee	E.S. Gardner
The Sea Flower	R. Moore
Look Three Ways at Murder	J. Greasey
Daily and Sunday	R. Powell
Chitty-Chitty Bang Bang	I. Fleming
Whispering Willows	E. H. Frierwood
Ben and Me	R. Lawson

*Alps Saxton
Secretary*

March 2, 1965

Regular meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by Jane Kilchenman in the absence of the president, Janice Zink. The treasurer reported a balance on hand Feb. 28 of \$4,795.02. A balance of \$2.52 was reported in petty cash. A thank you note was received from Alice Gurica, assistant librarian, for the sympathy card sent by the board after the death of her mother, Mrs. Ed Welcheck, saying the board would place a book in the library in her memory. Evelyn Granzow made a motion, seconded by Sara Audora Crist, that a ~~xxx~~ memorial book be given by board members to the family of library personnel or board members in event of the death of a member of the immediate family. Members decided to spend between \$4 and \$8 for a book for Mrs. Welcheck. Alys Saxton was appointed to contact Adrian Williams on cost of a magazine rack similar to the one now in the library. Mrs. Henry Steffens, trustee consultant from the state library is to speak at a meeting of library trustees at the Tecumseh library on March 9 at 8 p.m. Helen Goble offered to drive. She attended along with Mrs. Zink and Mrs. Saxton. Books put on hold until the next meeting included
Heroes Without Glory
Hitler Moves East
National Parks in Color.

New books ordered included:

Non-fiction:

No Saints Suddenly	Hazen G. Werner
Adventure in My Garden	Helen M. Fox
Better Speeches for All Occasions	C. W. Wright-Crown, 1948
Better Physical Fitness for Girls	H. H. Jacobs
House Guests	John MacDonald
Fighting the Flying Circus	Eddie Rickenbacker
Smoking is for Suckers	Sylvia Lodge Marks
The Lord's Prayers	Elton Trueblood
Angel at Her Shoulder	Kenneth L. Wilson
Public Speaking Without Pain	Maurice Forley McKay
Letters From the Peace Corps	Iris Luce
The Science of Life	Lawrence Dillon
My Shades Ran Fast	Bill Sands
A Life in My Hands	J. W. Ehrlich
Brittanica Annual for 1965	
The Marine Corps In Action	B. E. & Foss William
Lou Gehrig	Frank Graham (Replacement lost book)
John Quincy Adams, Son of the American Revolution	Milton Lemask
This Is Ireland	M. Sasek
Life World Library Book on Germany	
The Birth of Western Civilization from Book of Month	

Fiction:

To Catch A Spy	Eric Ambler, ed.
Nurse in Alaska	Grace M. Hendron
Doctor Samaritan	Elizabeth Seifert
McVey's Valley	Ray Gaulden
Ski Bum	Romain Gary
Winds of the Day	Howard Spring
Forever and a Day	Emilie Loring
A Century in Scarlet	Lajos Zilahy
Three for a Wedding	Patte Wheat Mahan
Gold of the River Sea	Charlton Ogburn, Jr.
American Chrome	Edwin Gilbert
Tiger in the Honeysuckle	Elliott Chase
Roll Call	Sylvia Ashton-Warner
The Ordways	Wm. Humphrey
Flight of the Falcon	Daphne DuMaurier
Stranger in the House	Ann Caballere
Put Me in the Zoo	Robert Lopshire
A Fly Went By	Mike McClintock
A Traveler in Time	Alisen Uttley
How Do You Do? I'm Shelley	Mary Whiteley

Alys Saxton
scig.

\$ 4, 423.70

April 5, 1965

The April meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by Janice Zink. One member, Evelyn Granzow, was absent. Officers elected for the coming year, by unanimous vote, were:

Helen Goble, president; Sara Eudora Crist, vice president; Evelyn Granzow, corresponding secretary; *treasurer, Jane Kilchenman* Alys Saxton, recording secretary; Janice Zink, secretary of auditorium rental. An invitation was extended to local artists to hold another exhibit during Michigan Week, ~~May~~ in May, and if the group wishes to hold a tea, they may also have the use of the kitchen and auditorium. Mrs. Zink ~~was~~ offered to order the wreath for the Schultz-Holmes lot at the cemetery for Memorial Day. Mrs. Lawrence Hall asked the board for suggestions for a memorial at the library from the Hall family for Gladys Trimble, and members suggested new magazine racks, if they could be purchased for the \$200 to \$300 the family wishes to spend. Members agreed to inspect the racks at the new Tecumseh library April 26. It was suggested to librarian Carol Goff that junior and elementary books be separated on the children's racks. It was suggested that the budget be submitted to the village council in February. The treasurer reported a balance on hand ~~March 1~~ ~~ARXXXXX~~ of \$4,795.02, expenses of \$787.14, receipts of \$6.89, leaving a balance on hand of \$4,014.77, with \$3,000.00 still on certificates of deposit. Reports were read by Jane Kilchenman and Sara Crist. Petty cash balance reported at \$2.63. It was agreed to renew magazine subscriptions we are not receiving from the Federal government or the county at a cost of \$39.35. Michigan Library Association will meet April 22 and Miss Goff will attend. The piano was tuned March 15. The air conditioner

is to be inspected before it is started. Books will be displayed in the bank for Library Week.

New books ordered were; non fiction;

Mushroom Hunters Field Guide	Alexander H. Smith
Michigan: A History of the Wolverine State	Willis F. Dunbar
Witherspoon The Living Laboratory	Witherspoon
John Masters of the Drama	Gaasner
Complete Book of Outdoor Lore	Clyde Ormond
Dying to Smoke	Robert Osborn
Dearest Debbie	Dale Evans Rogers
UPI and Churchill the Life Triumphant	Joan Heilbroner
Meet George Washington	Milton Rugoff
Marco Polo's Adventures in China	

Fiction:

Winds of Change	Ann Gilmer
The Turret Room	Charlotte Armstrong
Death in the Castle	Pearl S. Buck
For Time and Eternity	Paul Bailey
Prize Stories of 1965	Richard Poirier
Gumbo	Mack Thomas
The Ambassador	Morris West
The Pillow Fight	Nicholas Monsarrat
The Velvet Bubble	Alice Winter
A Journey to Boston	Mary Ellen Chase
Rebel Rookie	Robert Sidney Bowen
May I Bring a Friend	B. S. DeRegniers
Peewee Cook of the Midget League	C. P. Jackson
A Kiss is for Keeps	Neola Tracy Lane
Fox in Socks	Dr. Seuss
River at Her Feet	Zoa Sherburne
Shadow of a Bull	Maia Wojciechowska

Alys Saxton, secretary

May 3, 1965

The May meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by president Helen Goble, with all members present. The minutes of the secretary were read and approved. The treasurer's report, balance on hand April 30, of \$3,349.70, was also accepted. Library reports were read by Evelyn Granzow and Janice Zink. Members discussed advisability of purchasing, as a memorial gift for Gladys Trimble Hall, at the suggestion of her family, metal magazine racks, price for three-shelf racks to be ascertained, and motion made by Mrs. Zink, that as soon as a price is received, Mrs. Hall be notified, and if acceptable, the racks be ordered, and appropriate plaque also be ordered for the rack. After discussion, it was decided that auditorium rental bills be available at the library, to be filled out either by the caretaker, or librarian, and payments, if such are to be made at the library, can be received by the librarian, other bills, made in duplicate, payable at the office of the village treasurer, ~~or~~ or to the secretary of auditorium rental.

Since the regular date for the meeting of the board would fall on July 5, recognized as a legal holiday, the ~~next~~ regular meeting ~~xxxxxx~~ for that month will be held one week later, July 12, and members decided to ask the village council library committee to attend this meeting.

On the question of book selection, members suggested that 7th grade English classes be invited to visit the library early next fall, as soon after school opens as possible, for the ceremony of their passing on to the junior section, and next spring have the graduating 6th grade classes invited to come to the library for this ceremony. Members voted unanimously that books will not be issued beyond the proper age level unless said books are issued to the parent of the child in question..

Books on hold: ~~Gold of the River Sea~~, Prayers for Women, High Steel, Hard Rock, Deep Water, (Richard O'Neil Apr \$12.95) — *gift book*

Members voted to permit librarian Carol Goff off to attend Presbytery session; to close the library May 31, a legal holiday. It was suggested that perhaps two ~~xx~~ of the most popular magazines, instead of four, be taken out, ~~xxxxxxx~~ during their first month's newness. Members purchased, as individual group, the book, "All Saints Suddenly", as a gift book for Mrs. Welch, mother of assistant librarian, Alice Gurica, at a cost of \$1.82 each.

New books ordered included:

Non fiction,

Three on a Toothbrush

Up From Slavery

How to Become a Bishop Without Being Religious

The General Next to God

Golden Guide to Camping

New Mathematics for Parents

Countryman

Journal of a Soul

One Hundred Dollars and a Horse

Gone at the Forks

Jack Paar

Booker T. Washington

C.M. Smith

Richard Collier

R. E. Smallman

R. T. Holt

Hal Borland

Pope John XXIII

James Bryson

Walter O'Meara

The Power of Love
The Story of the Statue of Liberty
First Guide to Trees (Doubleday)

Fulton J. Sheen
Natalie Miller
M. T. Watts

Fiction

Timberline Nurse	R. McCarthy Sears
(Book of the Month, "The Source" James Michener	
Are My Mother	P. D. Eastman
Torture Trail	Max Brand
A Pillar of Iron	Taylor Caldwell
And Then I Told the President	Art Buchald
Fruit of the Poppy	Robert Wilder
Queens Full	Ellery Queen
Wanderer Eastward, Wanderess West	K. Winsor
Flight Into Spring	Bianca Bradbury
The Losing Game	Anne Emery
Linnets and Valerians	Elizabeth Goudge
Here Comes the Strikeout	Leonard Kessler
The Comeback Catcher	T. M. Longstreth
Blackbeard's Ghost	Ben Stahl
The No-Name Man of the Mountain	Wm. C. Steele

Alys Saxton, secretary.

June 7, 1965

Regular meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by Helen Goble, president, with one member, Jane Kilchenman, absent. The secretary's report was read and approved. The treasurer's report, read by Sara Crist, showed expenses of \$1,069.25 during the month, with balance May 31 of \$2,295.27. Carol Goff was asked to have a report ready for the next meeting, July 12 ~~at~~ which the council library committee will attend, on a comparison of total readership and gain as well as volumes of books a year ago and now. Manice Zink was to call Denton Hanson to fix the base pedal on the piano in the auditorium and Alys Saxton to get samples of plastic magazine covers. Motion was made by Mrs. Crist, seconded by Mrs. Zink that we order magazine shelving, a base unit with two finished ends, 66 inches high, and two additional sections, with four shelves at a total cost of ~~\$2,290.00~~ \$280.00. If the "all family want ~~at~~ this as a memorial for Gladys Hall Trimble, well and good, if not we will pay for it. Miss Goff received a letter from the state library association on the minimum wage law, merely stating the law, with no reference to exceptions for service organizations. Motion was made by Mrs. Crist, seconded by Alys Saxton that the high school girls work two additional hours each week during the summer. Books on hold, "Procession" and "Michigan Memories".

New books ordered were, fiction:

Red River Sheriff	Jim Kane
Tracy Evans, Actress	Marcia Miller
The Arrogant Guns	Lewis B. Patten
Mrs. Arris Goes to Parliament	Paul Gallico
The Enchanted	Vina Delmar
Case of the Beautiful Beggar	Earle Stanley Gardner
The Man in the Mirror	Frederick Ayer, Jr.
The Case of the Cat's Meow	Crosby Bensall
The Speed Merchants	Will Cook
Ready or Not	Norma Johnston
Chic and the Sports Day	Masake Matsuna
The Maplin Bird	K. M. Peyton
No Beats on Bannermere	Geoffrey Trease
Snow	R. McKie
I Was Kissed by a Seal at the Zoo	Dr. Seuss
Put Me in the Zoo	Robert Lopshire
Green Eggs and Ham	Dr. Seuss
Are You My Mother	P. D. Eastman
A Fly Went By	Mike McClintock
The Cat in the Hat	Dr. Seuss
Little Blazo, a Pony	
The Night of Camp David	Fletcher Knebel
The Looking Glass War	John leCarre
The Revolt of Sarah Perkins	Marian Cockrell
The Liberation of Lord Byron Jones	Jesse Hill Ford, mid-summer
book of month.	
Non-fiction	
Love is Walking Hand in Hand	Chas Schulz
Never Call Retreat	Bruce Catton
A Child's Garden of Misinformation	Art Linkletter
Intern	Doctor X

The Past That Would Not Die
The House You Want
The Great Discount Delusion
Caring for Your Disabled Child
Below the Surface
Always Ask a Man
True Tales of Bold Escapes
Arlington

Twelve Angels from Hell
The Ugly Russian
Why Wait Til Marriage
The Supreme Court in Am. History
Young Olympic Champions
Golden Book of Indian Crafts and Lore
Things To Be

books on our 4 certificates from Book of Month

The Big Honey Hunt

Go, Dog, Get By

Jungle Books by R. Kipling with Fr. Lukasiewicz certificates

Exploving the Himalaya

Adventures of Ulysses

Alexander the Great

All About Famous Scientific Expeditions R. P. Holden

Profiles in Courage (Young Readers Edition) John F. Kennedy

Genghis Khan and the Mogel Horde

All About the Sea

All About Birds

All About Famous Inventors and Their Inventions F. Pratt

The Rise and Fall of Adolf Hitler

All About the Arctic and Antarctic

All About Rocks and Minerals

Bennett Cerf's Book of Riddles

and from Literary Guild

Is Paris Burning

from National Geographic

America's Wonderlands

from Life

Classical Greece

American Medical Association

Today's Health Guide.

Walter Lord
Lila Perk
Walter H. Nelson
B. Speck, etc.

Dawn Fraser
Arlene Dahl
Theo. Roscoe
Peter Andrews
David Wilkerson
Victor Lasky
Evelyn M. Duvall
Marjorie Fribourg
Steve Gelman

Ben W. Hunt

Tina Lee

S. Serenstain

P. D. Eastman

W. O. Douglas

G. Bottlieb

J. Gunther

R. P. Holden

John F. Kennedy

H. Lamb

F. C. Lane

R. S. Lemmen

F. Pratt

W. L. Shirer

A. Sperry

Anne Terry White

Larry Collins and D. Lapierre

National Parks

Sir Maurice

Alys Saxton, secretary

July 12, 1965

Regular meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by Helen Goble, president, with one member, Evelyn Gran-zow, absent. Ralph Staup and William Langdon of the library committee of the Village Council, joined later by chairman Richard Million, attended the meeting for half an hour, reviewed ^{and approved} the budget, ~~and~~ minutes of the secretary were ~~xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx~~ read and approved. The treasurer reported a balance on hand June 1 of \$2,295.27, receipts of \$334, including \$312.50 interest on bonds, expenses of \$732.10, leaving a balance July 1 of \$1,89^{4.87}~~8.47~~. Library reports were read by Janice Zink and Sara Eudora Crist. It was decided to write to the company from which tables for the auditorium were purchased and ask ~~for~~ for a price on a new top to ~~re~~ replace one which was broken by the janitor, and also to ask Adrian Williams for an estimate. Samples were shown of plastic magazine covers and prices quoted.

New books ordered were:

The Making of the President 1964	T.H. White
Nurse Julie and the Knight	Jeanne Judson
Poems That Live Forever	Hazel Felleman
The Whispering Canyon	Nelson & Shirley Wolford
Come Play With Me	Mabel Watts
Kennedy	Theodore C. Sorenson
The Peace Corps	Aaron J. Ezickson
The Gospel According to Peanuts	Robert L. Short
Let Me Count the Ways	Peter DeVries
America At Last	T. N. White

Statesmen's Yearbook, 1965-66

The First Book of Ethics

The Nightingale

Janet Moore, Physical Therapist

Pinch Hitter

Berries Goodman

Emeralds On Her Hand

The White Twilight

Steinberg

A. D. Black

Hans C. Anderson

Alice Rose Colver

Dick Freindlich

Emily Cheney Neville

Nancy Paschal

Madelaine Pollard

Elyse Sartor, Secretary

August 9, 1965

The August meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by president Helen Goble with all members present. The treasurer reported a balance June 30 of included \$1,894.87, receipts ~~xxxxxx~~ \$8,423.70 ~~xxx~~ from the village tax fund, expenses \$778.60, leaving a balance July 30 of \$9,549.97. Members decided to invite Mrs. Casey, county librarian to attend the september meeting. The new periodical shelving has arrived and will be installed by a company man the the library janitor. Total cost was \$288.94. On hold Jungle Book, \$9.95.

New books ordered included: non fiction:

Anthology of Spanish-American literature vol. 1 and 2	
Appleton's revised Eng-Spanish and Spanish-English dic.	
Now Wait A Minute, Casey.	Allen Maury
Wings of Gold	Roger Caras
Remember the Wind	Chapman
Modern Reader's Chauce r	Tatlock & P. MacKaye
River Plate Republics	J. H. Ferguson
Brazil	E. Bishop
Oxford Universal Dictionary	
Animals that Made US History	Edith M. Dorian
Tarawa	Irving Werstein

Fiction:

Year of Janie's Diary	Donna Balcombe
It's Mine	Crosby Newell Bonsall
Touchdown for Tommy	Matt Christopher
Tawny's Trick	Ina Forbus
Touchdown for the Enemy	Wilfred McCormick
If A Heart Rings Answer	Russell Mead
The Question Box	Jay Williams
Man With the Golden ARM <i>ARM</i>	Ian Fleming
Nancy Goes West	Stephen Payne
The Green Berets	Robin Moore
Lara	Jas Wyckoff
The Happy Land	Evelyn Hawes
Over the Gate	Miss Read
Reapers of the Dust	Lois P. Hudson
Airs Above the Ground	Mary Stewart
Royal Flush	Rex Stout
Contemporary Spanish American Fiction	Spell Rea

Olga Sutton, secy.

Sept. 13, 1965

Regular meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by Sara Eudora Crist in the absence of president Helen Goble. Mrs. Casey, county librarian was a guest and discussed library work informally with the board. The treasurer reported a balance of \$8,893.93 on hand Aug. 31. Library reports were read by Evelyn Granzow and Janice Zink. Miss Carol Goff, librarian, in a written request to the board asked for a raise of \$200 a year. On motion of Janice Zink, seconded by Alys Saxton the matter was tabled until the next meeting for decision by a full quota of members.

New books ordered were

Non-fiction

If I Were a Bird	Gladys Conklin
Men Under Water	Jas Dugan & Richard Vahan
My Twelve Years with John F. Kennedy	Evelyn Lincoln
Smithsonian Story	Carmichael & Long
The Short Cut	Herb Greer
Coin Collectors Handbook, 1965	Fred Reinfeld, re B. Hobson
Make it Now, Bake it Later	Barbara Goodfellow
Meriwether Lewis	Richard Dillon
Age of Voltaire	The Durants (book of month)

Fiction

Full Court Pirate	Bill J. Carol
Strange Intruder	Arthur Catherall
Wait for Marcy	Rosamond DeJardin
Dinny Gordon, Senior	Anne Emery
The So So Cat	Edith Thacher Hurd
Encyclopedia Brown and the Case of the Secret Pitch	Sobol
Mountain Top Mystery	Gertrude Chandler Warner
Nurse of Queen's Grant	Joanne Holden
Outlaw Town	Weldon Spann
The Magician's Wife	James M. Cain
A Caribbean Mystery	Agatha Christie
How Far to Bethlehem?	Norah Lofts
Constantine	Frank G. Slaughter
Golden Eagle	Robert Murphy
A Father Reads to His Children	Orville Prescott
Bridgeport Bus	Maureen Howard
Ellery Queen's 20th Anniversary Annual	Queen
Fairy Tales of the Orient	Pearl S. Buck

Portrait of a Dead Heiress
Brian Wildsmith's 1, 2, 3's
The Rabbi
Sarkhan
Those Who Love

Thos. B. Dewey
Wildsmith
Noah Gordon
Ledered & Burdick
~~RxxBixxx~~ Stone

Ally Sexton
Secretary

Oct. 4, 1965

Regular meeting of the library board called to order at 7 p.m. by president Helen Goble with all members present. Members voted to recommend to the village library committee that Carol Goff, librarian be given a 10% raise, bringing her salary from \$2500 to \$2750. The treasurer reported a balance Oct. 1 of \$8,076.18. Reports were read by Evelyn Granzow and Janice Zink. Miss Goff was authorized to hire Janet Muck as part time high school help to replace Linda James, who is leaving to assist her mother in Dr. Shannon's office at \$1.50 an hour. It was decided to replace the damaged table with a new one, instead of getting a new table top, since the difference in price was only \$4.40 (\$33.00--\$37.40) FOB Chicago.

New books ordered include:

Fiction:

Nightmare Valley-	Pierre Castex
Mystery at Love's Creek	Betty Cavanna
Counterfeit Tackle	Matt Christopher
Home From Far	Jean Little
Apples Every Day	Grace Richardson
Ben on the Ski Trail	Leonard Shortall
Story of the Three Bears (gift book to library-Neva Street)	
Ann Gordon of the Peace Corps	Rachel Cosgrove
The Guns of Dorking Hollow	Max Brand
Ordeal of Three Doctors	Elizabeth Skifert
Avalon	Anya Seton
Virgin of San Gil	Paul Olsen
Squire of Death	Richard Lockridge
Beloved Invader	Eugenia Price
Lost Empires	J. B. Priestley
Honey Badger	Robert Ruark
Twin Serpents	Ronald S. Thorn
Marcus	Laurene Chinn
A New Perry Mason Mystery	Erle S. Gardner
Non fiction:	
The Andean Republics	W. Johnson et al
The Great Separation	Max Brand Chidsey
Eleanor Roosevelt Story	Archibald MacLeish
Sunday's Fun Day	Chas. Schulz
A History of Post War Africa	John Chas. Hatch
Heloise All Around the House	Sixteen Heloise
Crippled Tree	Suyin Han
Grand Slam	Jim Running et al
An Atlas of Soviet Affairs	Norman
Deadfall	Desmond Cory
Signs & Symbols in Christian Art	Geo Ferguson

Alys Sutton, Secy.

Nov. 1, 1965

Regular meeting of the Library Board was called to order at 7 p.m. by president Helen Goble, with two members absent, Janice Zink and Evelyn Granzow. Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. The treasurer reported a balance on hand Nov. 1 of \$7,192.58. Reports were read by Sara Eudora Crist and Jane Kilchenman. Miss Goff reported that a display of books had been placed in the Blissfield State Bank in observance of Library Week Oct. 31 to Nov. 6. The new table for the auditorium has been delivered, and matches the one which was broken. This is the 9th anniversary of the opening of the Schultz-Holmes Memorial library.

New books ordered/, fiction:

Army Nurse	Barbara Bonham
They Both Were Naked	Phyllip Wylie
The Waters Under the Earth	John Moore
Backtrack	Milton Lock
The Road Grows Strange	Gladys Carroll
The Sun is Scorpio	Margery Sharp
Laughing Whitefish	Robert Traver
Mountain Man	Vardis Fisher
Fourth Side of the Triangle	Ellery Queen
Tree Full of Stars	Davis Grubb
The Doorbell Rang	Rex Stout
A Horse Named Summer	Karen Bendick
Fast Green Car	Wm. Butterworth
Hitchcock's Monster Museum	A. Hitchcock
Police Dog	Roderic Jeffries
No Slipper for Cinderella	Mildred Lawrence
I Had Trouble in Getting to Solla Solow	Dr. Souse
Hold Yourself Dear	Pauline Smith
Let's Imagine Thinking Up Words	Janet Wolff
A Crack in the Sidewalk	Ruth Wolff

non fiction:

Legend of Paul Bunyan	Robertta S. Feuerlicht
French Revolution	Horizon Magazine
All About Volcanos & Earthquakes	Frederick Pough
Sin, Sex and Self Control	Norman Vincent Peale
Flags of American History	David D. Crowthers
Let's Get Well	Adelle Davis
A Gift of Joy	Helen Hayes

2000 1000000

Your Income Tax 1966 edition

J. E. Laser

Woman to Woman

Eugenia Price

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

Page 1000000
ready

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

1000 1000000

Dec. 6, 1965

Regular meeting of the Library Board called to order at 7 p.m. One member, Jane Kilchenman, absent. The treasurer's report, read by Evelyn Granzow, showing a balance Nov. 30 of \$6, 424.17, and secretary's report, were accepted.

Mrs. Granzow, up in the spring for re-election with Helen Goble, declined to run because she is too busy with her children at home. She suggested the name of Sue McColl Huttula. Miss Goff said she would get a small tree and decorate it for the library. Early closing was approved for Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve, 5 p.m. Gift books were reported from Mr. and Mrs. Clinton Ford, college books which belonged to their son, Russell, killed in a plane crash, and books from Dr. and Mrs. Warren Hagenbuch. It was suggested that a news item be run after the holidays on the new magazine rack and periodicals now available. At the suggestion of Mrs. Granzow, it was decided to send a list of books twice each year to the elementary supervisor, to be given out to teachers, calling their attention to books of interest to elementary students. Suggested gift books, Nov. Book Buyers Guide, "The Beauty of America in Great American Art ~~\$13x25~~" and The Schweitzer Album.

New books ordered; non fiction:

Astounding Tales of the Sea	Howard B. Snow
World Aflame	Billy Graham
Walt Disney's Worlds of Nature	
Elizabeth Taylor	E. Taylor
Better Homes & Gardens Flower Arranging	(gift book Barger)
And Keep Your Powder Dry	Margaret Mead
Bobby Richardson Story	Bobby Richardson
Information Please Almanac, 1966	Golenpaul
Elsa and Her Cubs	Joy Adamson
Wildlife in Our National Parks	C. B. Colby
Know Your Bible	Mary A. Jones
Your Child Is a Person	Drs. Chess, Thomas, Birch
A Charlie Brown Christmas	Chas. Schulz
Sears List of Subject Headings	ed Barbara Westby
Science Year	from World Book Encyclopedia
The Near East in History	gift for Moses Kerbawy

fiction:

Quest Crosstime	Andre Norton
Gracie	Suzanne Roberts
Laura's Luck	Marilyn Sachs
A Question of Harmony	Gretchen Sprague
Patch, A Baby Mink	V. F. Voight
These Happy Golden Years	L. I. Wilder

The Magic of Dr. Farrar	Adeline McElfresh
Cross Fire	Cliff Farrell
Maracaibo Mission	Van Wyck Mason
Walt Disney's America, Fantasyland and Stories of Other Lands	
Marriage of Katherine	D. E. Stevenson
Of the Farm	John Updike
Daughter of the Legend	Jesse Stuart
So This is What Happened to Carlie Moe	D. Wallop
Lockwood Concern	John O'Hara
Spell	(re-order) Jefferson Rea author of
	Contemporary Spanish American Fiction
At Play in the Fields of the Lord	(Literary Guild)

Allyn Easton
Seig.